

## TRYSULL & SEISDON PARISH COUNCIL

### MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT THE VILLAGE HALL, TRYSULL ON WEDNESDAY 9th MARCH 2016

[www.trysullandseisdon.co.uk](http://www.trysullandseisdon.co.uk)

PRESENT	:	Mr. N.D. Compson	Chairman
		Mr. J.A. Tonkinson	
		Mr. A.L. Smith	
		Mr. V. Merrick	
		Mr. S. Harrison	
APOLOGIES:		Mr. P. W. Compson	Vice-Chairman
		Mrs. T. Clarke	
		Mr. R. Simonds	
		Mr. M.L. Kelly	
		Cllr. R. McCardle	District Councillor
		Cllr. B. Edwards	County Councillor

Members of the public present: Mr. J. Bishop

The Chairman informed the meeting that a former Parish Councillor and Chairman, Mrs. Beryl Brewer, has sadly died and the Chairman attended the funeral on behalf of the Parish Council.

#### DECLARATION OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Cllr. Harrison declared an interest in planning application 16/00117/FUL.

#### MINUTES OF MEETING

The Minutes of Meeting dated 10th February 2016 were agreed and signed as a true record.

#### PLANNING APPLICATIONS

16/00117/FUL 54 Post Office Road - Conversion & extension of existing barn to form ancillary accommodation. - No objection

15/01067/FUL The Croft, School Road - 4 no. temporary timber garden sheds. - objections on grounds of green belt and unsightly large structures.

#### ACCOUNTS

It was agreed the following accounts be paid :

Trysull Tigers (Nov/Dec/Jan inspections)	30.00
Mrs. N. Walton (Salary Mar. 16)	430.18
HMRC (Mar. 16)	16.00
S.S.D.C (Gnds maint. Fox Road 2nd & 3rd quarter)	51.16
Mr. V. Brown (hedge cutting and clearing community car park)	138.00
Mr. L.M. Butcher (Noticeboard at community car park)	65.00
Ditton Services (Additional gnds. maint. visibility splays)	250.00
Ditton Services (Gnds Maintenance 4th payment)	1,998.75
Staffordshire PFA (Subscription)	15.00

#### CORRESPONDENCE

E-mail forwarded from Cllr. McCardle regarding resident's concerns about potholes in the roads. Monkspath potholes have been made safe.

E-mail received regarding building work and the disposal of cement mix onto the pavement. Cllr. McCardle investigating the situation.

E-mails forwarded to Councillors:

E-mail regarding football pitch and other matters in Seisdon received from a resident.

Healthwatch Consultation surveys.  
E-mail from South Staffs. LPT regarding crime prevention and posters for noticeboards.  
Lets Work Together to be held on 20th May 2016.  
Mondern Day Slavery Masterclass on 16th March, 9.30 - 12.30p.m.  
S.S. Neighbourhood Watch newsletter.  
E-mail from a resident regarding playing field at Seisdon and other matters. It was agreed no action need to be taken and the Clerk was asked to acknowledge e-mail.

### **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

None

### **MATTERS ARISING**

#### Play Area

Sub-Committee meeting to be held on 11th March with Mr. Broster, Creative Play, who is preparing drawings and costings. Mr. & Mrs. Yorke have formed a Committee with residents to raise monies to help towards the cost of equipment and are arranging a Fete on 12th June 2016, together with other activities. Enville Golf Club Chairman has stated he will donate from his Captains Charity to the Play Area and the Clerk was asked to write to the Secretary, Mrs. Heather Mulley. It was also reported that Swindon Golf Club will also donate.  
Clerk to reply to Gavin Williamson's letter stating this project is progressing.

#### Playing Fields

Broken fence being dealt with by the Trysull Tigers.  
Mr. Osbourne has offered to carry out inspections of the Playing Field at Trysull and the Clerk to forward forms to him. Clerk to ask Mr. Osbourne to liaise with Cllr. Tonkinson.

1350 Footpaths

Footpadders

Letters have been sent to the footpadders.  
Community Paths Initiative letter to be forwarded to Cllr. Kelly.

1477 Village Hall

Nothing further to report.

1795 Neighbourhood Watch

In hand.

1796 Trysull School – 20 mph zone

Progressing.

2205 Seisdon quarry

It was reported that lorries from the Landfill will no longer be allowed to drive into the Quarry entrance to turn and drive through Seisdon village which should alleviate the amount of lorries travelling through Seisdon.

2242 Wolverhampton Business Airport

Next meeting to be held on 16th March 2016.

2634 Landfill Site

In hand.

2642 Fly tipping

Please ring 01902 696200 to report incidents of fly tipping

- 2650 Lorry sign at Post Office Road  
Cllr. Edwards has been asked to consider providing this sign from his DPP allocation.
- 2651 Bollards at the Green, Trysull  
Reply received from Andy Cousins stating that 10 bollards are to be replaced.  
Cllr. Tonkinson will speak to Andy.
- 2652 Extend footpath, The Smithy  
The resident who owns part of the land where the proposed footpath will run wishes to be kept informed of any action taken. Clerk to inform Mr. Keeling who will discuss the proposed footpath with Cllr. Edwards.
- 2654 Stencilling dog signs  
Chairman is meeting Mr. Littleton on 10th March.
- 2655 Iron railings  
Work has been carried out at the railings and looks very tidy.
- 2658 Leaves, Ebstree Road  
The Clerk has requested Highways to clean out grating at the bottom of Tinkers Castle Road and clean out the drains along Ebstree Road, Seisdon. Clerk to write again about cleaning out the drains.
- 2659 Police Accountability Forum  
Locality 5 meeting to be held on Wednesday 20th April 2016 at Wombourne Police Station. The Chairman and Cllr. Merrick will attend.
- 2660 SID sign on Ebstree Road  
Reply received from Mr. Keeling stating it may be feasible to look at installing SID units in the grass verge areas on the junctions or opposite at each end. This will require further approval from Cllr. Edwards.
- 2661 Community Car Park  
Cllr. Tonkinson reported the carpet has been taken away, the grit bin emptied and removed as it was disintegrating and dangerous. The disclaimer notice has been repaired.  
The hedge at the rear has been cut and the car park kerbs cleared of mud.  
Mr. Farquharson has offered to cut the back hedge on a bi-annual basis and the Clerk was asked to thank Mr. Farquharson and accept his offer. It was agreed Ditton Services will continue to cut the front hedge on an annual basis as per the schedule.  
It was reported that Mr. Osbourne has a key but no padlock to the gates and the Clerk was asked to write to the local organisations to find out how many and who has keys.  
New litter bin has been erected in Community car park and the Clerk to request a new grit bin later in the year.
- 2662 Highway verge, Fox Road  
Copy of e-mail to Mr. Patrick, Trysull Tigers, received from Mr. Cox requesting football supporters park on the playing field at Seisdon.  
The Clerk was asked to inform Mr. Cox that the Parish Council has no authority to place bollards on the highway verge and suggest Mr. Cox contacts Mr. Mark Keeling at County Council Highways.
- 2663 Highway verge, School Road  
Reply received from Highways stating trees will be cut back and the footpath cleaned.

- 2664 Trysull School  
Reply received from the Head Teacher stating Nursery children have to access the School from the front and are unable to go via the car park path.
- 2665 Weight Restriction warning signs  
Reply received from Simon Griffiths, Highways, stating this will need to be funded and considered via the Local Members Divisional Highway Programme and suggests the Council speaks with Cllr. Edwards and ask him to consider this.
- 2666 Queen's Birthday  
It was agreed commemorative medals will be purchased for children attending Trysull School (124) and children under 16 living in the Parish. It was agreed 200 medals will be purchased and the Clerk to order these.
- 2667 Rural Crime Initiative  
Clerk to ask Mrs. Maggie Quinn whether she has any information about funding for DNA marking.

### **Highways**

#### **Oak Drive payement**

Pavement Engineer to assess footway and put it forward to a Structural Maintenance programme.

The Smithy, Seisdon - Works have been raised to initially to have the footpath swept by the NHT gang and then for the small section of footpath by the street nameplate infilled with concrete.

Bollards by Village Hall, Trysull (14234313)

Highways informed.

Wombourne Road (4014672) Bollards broken on bend between Union Lane and Ovens End.

Bridgnorth Road(4004384) Signs on the highway verge outside Gardenland Wyevale distracting and impeding visibility.

Wombourne Road - Village entrance sign has been added to Cllr. Edwards' DHP for future consideration.`

Fox Road - hedge on right hand side by traffic calming when approaching from Bridgnorth Road still needs to be cut back more severely in order to see oncoming traffic.

Post Office Road, manhole cover outside Lilac Cottage, Post Office Road where the tarmac is crumbling and coming away making the manhole cover unstable. Clerk has informed Highways.

### **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next Meeting to be held on Wednesday 13th April 2016 at the Village Hall at 7.00 p.m.

The May Meeting to be held on Wednesday 18th May 2016 at the Village Hall, Trysull

Meeting ended 8.24 p.m.

SIGNED.....DATED.....

